Mastercreation TFS

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>
01 February 2024 20:25

Mastercreation TFS; Parag Pandey
Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Samrat Narvekar

FW: VRF

canced chq kotak 902.pdf; GST REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE - Copy.pdf; pancard -
Eden.pdf; EDEN COMPANY DETAIL GST_.pdf; KDMAL1555123000
_certificate_allotment.pdf; ESIC C11 - 35000386560001099.pdf; vendor master form

pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear team

Kindly find below detail and update code

TFSPL

V0000825

supplyer name

name of the supplier

contact number

mail id

Eden InfoSol Pvt. Ltd.

LAXMI

8169446045

lakshmi.kamble@edeninfosol.com

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Lakshmi Kamble <lakshmi.kamble@edeninfosol.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 2:54 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Romil
Sheth <romil.sheth@edeninfosol.com>; Hiren Sheth <hiren.sheth@edeninfosol.com>

Subject: RE: VRF
Hi Herambraj,

Greetings!!

As discussed on call please refer attached VRF...

Thanks & Regards

Lakshmi Kamble | Product Manager — Dell | +91- 8169446045 / 9930365160




Your IT Transformation Partner:

]
/”
- r:@%” l Products : Servers| Storage| Networking| End points| Softwares | Peripherals
Solutions: Virtualization| Hyper-Converged| Firewall| Cloud Services| Backup & DF
Eden woo | yer-Convergea| Frewl| | Bacp

Services : Consulting| AMC| FMS| Managed Services| Break-fix Solution

I:II_I.L"‘.'_‘;R)I Pvt. Ltd.

DELLEMC |HPI | HPE | LENOVO | CISCO | SONICWALL | MICROSOFT | VMWARE | KASPERSK

Eden Infosol Pvt Ltd | 319, Hariom Plaza, M.G Road, Borivali East, Mumbai-400066 | +91-9029055464,65,70,72 | www.edeninfosol.com
CIN: U72900MH2010PTC202872 | GSTIN: 27AACCE3894P1ZX

“No matter how hard the past is, you can always begin again.” — Jack Kornfield

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 11:19 AM

To: Lakshmi Kamble <|lakshmi.kamble@edeninfosol.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: VRF

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,

Request to please have the attached documents filled and signed be submitted with us along with scan copy of
cancelled chq, pan copy, gst cert and MSME Certificate (If Registered ) . to have your company registered with us
for records and process of payments.

This details are required for our TFSPL And TFSKPL ,GMR GOA MOPA , MALS

Regards

Herambraj

9702415737



Disclaimer: Information contained and transmitted by this E-MAIL is proprietary to EDEN INFOSOL PVT
LTD. and is intended for exclusive use by the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law and shall not
attach any liability on the originator. Any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination
of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited. If you have reason to believe that you
are not the intended recipient of this communication, please contact the sender immediately.



